
Crazy 2571 

Chapter 2571: The painting (2) 

 

“Miao Ying hadn’t had a good night’s rest. Last night, she finally returned to the hotel and had a good 

night’s sleep.” 

“Therefore, when she returned to the Special Investigation Group’s office this morning, she felt 

particularly energetic.” 

“As usual, the team members gathered together and had a brief analysis meeting.” 

“At the meeting, everyone reported the progress of the investigation they were responsible for.” 

The first one to report was Ran Tao. He was mainly responsible for the peripheral investigation and 

looking for traces of the suspect. 

“””It’s really strange,”” Ran Tao said.””More than 20 of us spent the whole night checking all the 

surveillance cameras near Bao Yicheng’s house, but we couldn’t find a suspicious car!””” 

“””To say something weird, Zhang Qile seemed to have disappeared into thin air …””” 

“””No way? Brother Tao …””Cui Lizhu didn’t believe him. Is there a blind spot?””” 

“””There are blind spots, but the surveillance cameras there are connected to a network. If someone 

was following Zhang Qile, there’s no way they wouldn’t be able to find him!”” Ran Tao said,””it only 

took Zhang Qile about ten minutes to leave Bao Yicheng’s house and disappear into the blind spot of the 

surveillance cameras. If there was really a car that kidnapped him, we should be able to find out, 

right?””” 

“””Is that so?”” “”After Zhang Qile entered the blind spot, how many cars passed by his location?”” 

Miao Ying asked.” 

“””There were more than 20 of them in total, and we checked them one by one,”” Ran Tao said.””Their 

driving speed was normal, which proves that they did not stop in the blind spot, and no vehicles 

appeared in the blind spot …””” 

“””Oh, really? “”Could it be that …”” Miao Ying pondered.””Zhang Qile contacted someone?””” 

“””According to the call records,”” Zeng ke said,””she did not call anyone that night, nor did she contact 

anyone on the internet …””” 

“””Kidnapping, very fast!”” Cui Lizhu said,””it’s like that on TV. When the door is opened, the person is 

dragged into the car, then he wipes ether on his mouth, and the person fainted!””” 

“””Cui, I agree with your suspicion, but last night, I discussed it with the technical team,”” Ran Tao 

said.””If it is what you said, then think about it, the murderer must have an accomplice, right?”” he 

asked.” 



“””The murderer couldn’t have driven and kidnapped the people by himself. That would’ve taken up a 

lot of time, and we would’ve found him …””” 

“””Oh …”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes widened.””Then, let’s assume that he had an accomplice?””” 

“Ran Tao explained,””you see, cui … For example, I am the murderer who wanted to kidnap Zhang Qile. 

So, how could I know that Zhang Qile would come out of Bao Yicheng’s house?””” 

“””Do I … Have to wait for him somewhere outside Bao Yicheng’s house?” 

“Ran Tao said,””in that case, we can also find out from the surveillance cameras!”” But … There’s no 

such car … The surveillance footage doesn’t show any of it …””” 

“””This is strange!”” Cui Lizhu frowned.””Could it be that Zhang Qile flew away?””” 

“””No, I think that even so, it can still be explained!”” At this time, Zeng ke suddenly expressed his 

opinion, saying,””the first possibility is that the suspect’s car was waiting in the blind spot of the 

surveillance camera. When he saw Zhang Qile, he committed the kidnapping!” 

“””But, after the kidnapping, he didn’t drive the car away. Instead, he parked it in the blind spot and 

didn’t move …””” 

“””It didn’t leave the blind spot until the next morning, or at some other time …””” 

“””Eh?”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes widened again.””Zeng ke, you’re good! When did you open your apertures?””” 

“””In that case,”” Miao Ying said,””we might be able to see it from the other cars ‘dashcam! Or … Extend 

the time to check the surveillance cameras …””” 

“””No, no, no, no…”” Ran Tao shook his head and said,””you see, what Zeng ke said does make sense, 

but … It’s not the same when it comes to implementation!””” 

“””Who knows if Zhang Qile will come out of Bao Yicheng’s house? Could it be that that person had 

been waiting there every day? What if they didn’t have any conflicts? Or, he came out during the day, so 

he can’t wait for his whole life, right?””” 

“””Yeah …”” Cui Lizhu scratched her head.””The murderer is a very persistent person?””” 

“””What kind of willpower is that!”” Ran Tao said,””Zhang Qile changes several times a week. He can’t 

always be at Bao Yicheng’s house, right?””” 

“””Tsk tsk …”” Cui Lizhu agreed.””You’re right!””” 

“””Then …”” Zeng ke pondered for a moment, then said,””there is only one possibility. The murderer 

planted a tracking device or a listening device on Zhang Qile, so he could know her whereabouts, so 

…””” 

“Ran Tao shook his head and said,””even with all of these, the murderer still couldn’t have predicted 

that Zhang Qile would come out of Bao Yicheng’s house.””” 



“””Tao is right,”” Miao Ying said.””Regarding Zhang Qile’s kidnapping, I’ve always had a question. If I 

were the murderer, I would have chosen a safer place to take action. Even if I were to kidnap Zhang Qile 

from a gallery, it would be better than being exposed on the streets!” 

“””Because that way, the police will have a high chance of finding his means of transportation!””” 

“””Tsk tsk …”” Cui Lizhu shook her head and said,””then there’s no way to think about this!”” There 

were more than 20 cars in total, right? Then let’s check them all?” 

“””And … Tao, let me remind you,”” cui Lizhu added.””Send someone to see if there are any sewers in 

the blind spot. What if the murderer kidnapped Zhang Qile through the sewers and escaped the 

surveillance cameras?””” 

“””Well … You’re really something, Lil cui!”” Ran Tao said with a bitter expression.” 

“””Zeng ke,”” Miao Ying asked,””how’s the investigation on the painting going?””” 

“””Oh …”” Zeng ke said in a hurry.””We first asked Zhang Qile’s classmates, and they said that they had 

never seen Zhang Qile draw that red bathtub!””” 

“””So, that painting was probably drawn after she graduated.” 

“””After that, we asked a lot of people, but they didn’t know much about the painting. However, some 

people had heard that after Zhang Qile graduated, someone had purchased some of her paintings. 

Perhaps the red bathtub was also included in these paintings!” 

“””We found an insider, but we couldn’t get in touch with him. So, I plan to send someone to visit him 

today!” 

“””Perhaps he knows who these paintings were sold to!””” 

“””Oh? Is it the male ‘him’ or the female ‘her’?”” “”What does this insider do?”” Miao Ying asked.” 

“””I think he was Zhang Qile’s first boyfriend,”” Zeng ke said.””He’s now a P.E. Teacher at No. 15 high 

school. After Zhang Qile graduated, he also took over as a guest at No. 15 high school and taught art …” 

“””So, he might know about the painting?””” 

“””Oh …”” Miao Ying pondered for a moment, then asked,””why can’t I contact him? Did you change 

your phone?””” 

“””I’m not sure about that,”” Zeng ke said.””Maybe he doesn’t want to answer calls he doesn’t know? 

However, I’ve verified his information. He’ll definitely go to work today, because No. 15 high school is 

holding a sports meet. He’ll definitely be there …””” 

“””Alright then!”” Miao Ying said,””in that case, I’ll go myself!””” 

 

Chapter 2572: Chapter 2567-you can cut it yourself! 

 



“In the underground prison, when the lights were restored, an earth-shattering scene appeared. ” 

The five secret agents who were previously imprisoned and waiting to be slaughtered had already 

broken free from the comfort of the rope! 

“To be more precise, they didn’t break free, but someone helped them untie the ropes. ” 

“What was more impressive was that the enemies, led by the White-shirted man, had all fainted on the 

ground. ” 

“””This …”” ” 

“Earlier, the agent who was pressed down on the operating table was dumbfounded. He thought that he 

would lose one of his legs, but he never expected such a reversal. ” 

“””Catch …”” ” 

“While he was still in a daze, a Man in Black at the door threw something at him! ” 

The agent caught the object out of instinct and took a closer look. It was a pistol! 

“””This …”” ” 

“The man quickly looked at the man in Black, only to see that the man had taken off the Batman mask 

from Walker’s face and put it on. ” 

“””You are …”” The agents stood up and asked. ” 

“Since they were in Hawaii, they were speaking in English. ” 

“However, the Man in Black replied in Chinese,””””You don’t need to know who I am. Just take care of 

yourselves!”” ” 

“As he spoke, he threw the other pistol he found on Walker to the other agents. ” 

“””You … Chinese?”” The agents ‘eyes lit up as they realized that the Man in Black might be one of their 

own. ” 

“””Alright, stop dawdling!”” Zhao Yu said,””there are still many enemies outside! It’ll depend on your 

own abilities!”” ” 

“With that, he grabbed Walker’s collar and dragged him out. ” 

“The agents looked at each other and immediately understood. They quickly took their weapons and 

rushed out with the Man in Black. Among them, some of them did not have pistols, so they randomly 

picked some axes and knives from the shelf … ” 

“However, the situation did not seem to be as serious as the Man in Black had said. When everyone 

rushed out of the cell, they found that several Men in Black had also fallen unconscious on the ground. ” 

These Men in Black all had guns on them. The agents reacted quickly and quickly picked up their guns 

for their own. 



“””Brother, I don’t care who you are!”” One of the agents, who looked thin, said to the Man in Black in 

Chinese,””thanks! Come on, let me help you carry him!”” ” 

“Then, he stepped forward to help Zhao Yu pull the heavy Walker. ” 

“Soon, they arrived at the elevator. The agents smelled a pungent smell, as if someone had released a 

smoke bomb here before. They quickly covered their mouths and noses. ” 

“The elevator went very smoothly. After a series of operations with a man, the five people were 

successfully brought to the surface. ” 

“””This place …”” At this time, one of the agents asked the Man in Black,””what is this place?”” Can you 

tell us who the people who captured us are?”” ” 

“””VastSea company!”” The Man in Black said,””come on, let’s get out first!”” ” 

“As he spoke, he reached out and pressed the remote control in his hand. A black Cadillac in front of him 

suddenly flashed a few times. ” 

The agents understood what was going on and quickly moved towards the car. 

“At this moment, the skinny agent suddenly raised his hand and said to everyone,””””Someone’s 

coming, pay attention to hiding!”” ” 

“Upon hearing the reminder, the agents immediately hid behind the cars in the parking lot. ” 

“””Hurry up!”” The agent waved at the Man in Black.””Quickly hide!”” ” 

“Sure enough, as soon as the man finished speaking, a black Ford off-road vehicle appeared in the 

distance! ” 

“The Man in Black could have dodged, but when he saw that the agents had already taken their 

positions, he thought of something and pulled Walker to stand in the middle of the road. ” 

“The off-road vehicle arrived in front of them in the blink of an eye. The car screeched to a stop, and 

four fully armed men jumped out of the car. ” 

“””Don’t move, don’t move!”” When these people saw the Man in Black, their attention was drawn to 

him and they quickly aimed their guns at him. ” 

“However, the agents were already ready. They immediately rushed out from all corners and shot a few 

times, easily killing the armed men. ” 

“The agents were all experienced professionals. Including the driver, there were a total of five armed 

personnel. The agents only used five bullets to accurately kill him, without firing any extra bullets! ” 

“Soon, the agents snatched the better weapons from the armed men and prepared to split into two 

groups to evacuate the place. ” 

“However, when they looked up again, they found that the Man in Black had already stuffed Walker into 

the Cadillac, started the car, and drove away without hesitation … ” 



“””Hey! Hey!”” The skinny agent was anxious and quickly said to the Man in Black,””brother, wait a 

minute. We can take you to a safe place … Hey …”” ” 

“However, the Man in Black had no intention of stopping. He stepped on the gas and sped up towards 

the exit of the parking lot. ” 

“””Alright! Get in the car!”” ” 

The agent quickly called for everyone to get into the powerful Ford SUV and chase after the Man in 

Black. 

“However, when they drove out of the company building and came to a safe area, they found that the 

Cadillac had long disappeared … ” 

Hu … 

“On a certain road in cahuluy, the Man in Black took off his dull Batman mask and let out a heavy 

breath. ” 

“As the light from the street lamp swept past, a handsome and proud face was revealed. It was the crazy 

detective Zhao Yu! ” 

“This time, Zhao Yu was finally at ease. The five secret agents were out of danger, and the enemy could 

no longer use them to threaten the Secret Service to hand over Chi Mengna. ” 

“Earlier, when Zhao Yu had heard Walker’s phone call, he had realized that the five secret agents should 

have been locked up somewhere else. ” 

“As long as he followed Walker, he would be able to find it. ” 

“Hence, Zhao Yu used the disguise technique again, disguising himself as Walker’s underling, and 

followed him into the building. ” 

He didn’t expect that he would be able to find the secret agents so easily. 

“What happened next was even simpler. With the odor bomb, power jamming device, night vision, and 

the Taser gun he had prepared in advance, he successfully rescued the five agents. ” 

“However, Zhao Yu still had a lot of things to do, and it was not convenient for him to reveal his identity 

yet. ” 

“Furthermore, there were many things that he could not explain. ” 

“Therefore, he could only take the opportunity to shake off the agents and leave with Walker alone. ” 

“Of course, he knew that the agents didn’t want to be left behind and would definitely chase after him, 

so he simply used an accelerator and drove far away in the blink of an eye, leaving them far behind. ” 

“””Oh … Oh …”” ” 

“At that moment, Zhao Yu heard a groan from the back seat. Obviously, Walker, who had been shot by 

the Taser, was starting to wake up. ” 



“Zhao Yu observed his surroundings, then turned the steering wheel and drove into a Hidden Forest. ” 

“After that, he parked the car and put on the Batman mask before he took Walker out of the car. ” 

“Without the energy booster, he felt that Walker was a little heavy. He only lifted him a few times 

before kicking him to the ground. ” 

“The kick woke Walker up. He looked at Zhao Yu, who was wearing a mask, and suddenly realized that 

the situation was not good. ” 

“He turned to run, but he saw Zhao Yu’s gun! ” 

“However, Zhao Yu wasn’t in a hurry to interrogate him. Instead, he bent over and took out a hacksaw 

from the front passenger seat. ” 

“This hacksaw was the one he had taken from the cell, because he had already thought of this. ” 

“””Come on!”” Zhao Yu threw the hacksaw in front of Walker, then laughed and said,””you can do it 

yourself, I won’t do it!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2573: Chapter 2567-mysterious buyer 

 

The annual sports meet was being held on the field of Yunzhou’s No. 15 middle school. 

The marching song of the athletes resounded throughout the field. The athletes worked hard and fought 

to be the first … 

“””My phone was confiscated by my wife …”” In the equipment room of the sports team, a middle-aged 

man with unkempt hair and unkempt appearance said to Miao Ying and the others,””because I’ve been 

going out to drink these days …””” 

“””I don’t think so!”” Miao Ying said lightly,””you’ve been spending a lot of money on certain websites 

recently. Your wife must have found out, right?””” 

“””This …”” The man’s forehead immediately broke out in cold sweat. He said in admiration,””you guys 

… Are really amazing! It can’t be that you’re here to arrest me because of this, right? Is there a need 

to?””” 

“His name was Ma Jia, and he was Zhang Qile’s first love. Back when Zhang Qile was interning at No. 15 

high school, he had officially dated Ma Jia and had even met his parents.” 

“However, in the end, this relationship ended without a hitch. Zhang Qile didn’t wait for his internship to 

end before leaving school and officially starting his career as an artist.” 

“””Don’t be nervous,”” Miao Ying said, calming down.””We’re here because we need your help with a 

case!””” 

“Just as Miao Ying finished speaking, Ma Jia’s eyes suddenly lit up.” 



“””Zhang Qile, is that her?”” “”Is it because of her case?”” Ma Jia asked excitedly.” 

“””You …”” Miao Ying was a little surprised.””You knew about it?””” 

“””Of course I know,”” Ma Jia said.””She interned at our school before. Many teachers remember her! 

“”Moreover, she was my girlfriend before, so … This matter caused a huge sensation in our school …””” 

“””Yes,”” Miao Ying nodded,””you’re right. We’re here for this case!””” 

“””Aiyo, you’ve come to the right place!”” Ma Jia straightened her back and said excitedly,””these few 

days, I was hesitating whether I should go to the police station to report to you!” 

“””It’s a pity that my phone was confiscated by my wife … And the school is having a sports meet …””” 

“””Take a look,”” Miao Ying said as she opened Zhang Qile’s picture on her phone.””Is this Zhang 

Qile?””” 

“””Yes, that’s right, it’s him!”” Ma Jia nodded and then said mysteriously,””officer, the red bathtub case 

is considered a legend in Yunzhou. If I may ask, is Zhang Qile really … Um … The same as the red bathtub 

case?””” 

“Miao Ying thought for a moment, then nodded.” 

“””Then this matter is amazing!”” Ma Jia swallowed her saliva and said mysteriously again,””do you 

know? Zhang Qile once drew a painting that reflected the red bathtub case. I didn’t expect her to be the 

main character, oh no, the victim … This … This is too strange …””” 

“””Oh?”” Miao Ying’s eyes widened. She immediately clicked on the picture on her phone and asked,””is 

this the one?””” 

“Ma Jia looked at it carefully and nodded,””””Right! It … It was this painting!” 

“””This painting really makes me feel uncomfortable. You guys don’t know that this is only a photo. If 

you had seen the painting with your own eyes, it would be even more shocking!””” 

“””Did you … See it with your own eyes? did Zhang Qile draw it himself?”” Miao Ying asked.” 

“””Um … I don’t think so …”” Ma su recalled carefully and said,””when I saw it, it was already finished. At 

that time, the internet had already become popular. Zhang Qile and her Art Academy’s classmates had 

organized a trade art exhibition. She had brought a total of 11 works and sold them all, including this 

one!” 

“””At that time, I didn’t go with her, but I helped her pack the paintings. When I was packing them, I saw 

this one …” 

“””I remember that I was joking with her! Why did she draw such a picture? this was a murder case. 

Wasn’t she afraid that it would be inauspicious?” 

“””But … But …””” 

“When she heard the most important part, Miao Ying asked impatiently,””But what?””” 



“””Zhang Qile said that I didn’t understand art.”” Ma Jia scratched her head and said,””she asked me if 

this painting was particularly eye-catching.” 

“””I nodded, because…It was just as she said, out of the 11 paintings, I only remembered this one!” 

“””It’s also possible that I’ve heard grandma and the others talk about the red bathtub case since I was 

young. It’s also possible that I’ve been attracted to her painting …” 

“””I have to say, Zhang Qile’s standard is really high. No wonder he’s become a famous great artist 

now!””” 

“””Then … What happened after that?”” Miao Ying quickly asked,””that painting, where did it attend the 

art exhibition, and who bought it?””” 

“””It’s at the Art Center, but I don’t know the exact location of the Art Center!” 

“””At that time, I was too busy at work, and Zhang Qile didn’t really want me to go!”” Ma su 

recalled,””now that I think about it, that trade exhibition should be a turning point in Zhang Qile’s life, 

right?” 

“””It was after that art exhibition that Zhang Qile’s pursuits and ideas all changed. Gradually … The two 

of us could only go further and further apart. We were on different levels, and we were destined to be 

strangers in the future …” 

“””In fact …”” Ma Jia said helplessly,””we broke up less than two months after the art exhibition!” 

“””She went to pursue her life and dreams, while I continued to be my P.E. Teacher …””” 

“””You haven’t answered my second question!”” Miao Ying reminded him.” 

“””Oh, I’ve never been to an art exhibition, so of course I don’t know who the paintings were sold to, but 

…”” Ma Jia hurriedly said,””after the exhibition, Zhang Qile was very excited. She told me that all 11 of 

her paintings were bought by one person, and the price was much higher than she had imagined!””” 

“””You’re alone?”” Miao Ying caught on to the main point.””The same person?””” 

“””Right!”” Ma su nodded.””Zhang Qile said that the person who bought his painting should be a very 

rich child. He also has a Xiangjiang accent!””” 

“””She said that the man looked at her painting for a long time, especially the one with the red bathtub. 

So, he bought all the paintings in the end and didn’t bargain!””” 

“””Then … How much did you sell it for in total?”” Cui Lizhu, who was standing at the side, interrupted 

and asked.” 

“””You don’t know Zhang Qile,”” Ma Jia shook her head and said,””I asked her, and she said that she 

sold it for a total of 20000 Yuan, but … Later, I peeked at her bank transfer text message. 20000 Yuan 

was only a fraction of the amount! Her painting was sold for 220000!””” 

“Upon hearing this, cui Lizhu and Miao Ying looked at each other. It seemed that Zhang Qile was indeed 

very scheming.” 



“””From then on …”” Ma Jia said,””I had a premonition that we were no longer on the same level. So, 

when we broke up, I was quite calm. I said some words of blessing, and then we never met again!” 

“””Of course, from then on, Zhang Qile became even more confident in herself. She realized that 

someone appreciated her painting, so her goal became even more determined …” 

“””But …”” Ma Jia paused for a moment and said sadly,””I didn’t expect that she would suffer such an 

unexpected disaster, and in such a way …””” 

“””Police officer, do you think that the person who killed her is the one who bought her painting?””” 

Ma Jia’s words were exactly what the others were thinking. 

“From the looks of it now, this mysterious buyer was indeed a big suspect.” 

“After leaving No. 15 high school, Miao Ying immediately told cui Lizhu,””””We must find out the 

identity of this buyer as soon as possible!” 

“””Tell Zeng ke that he can look for Zhang Qile’s contact and transaction records. Zhang Qile likes rich 

people, so she might have been in contact with the mysterious buyer all these years …””” 

 

Chapter 2574: Chapter 2568-cancer 

 

“””To tell you the truth, this mask doesn’t suit you!”” At that moment, Walker, who was leaning against 

a coconut tree, said to Zhao Yu,””friend, have you noticed? I have no other choice!”” ” 

Walker’s reaction surprised Zhao Yu. 

“He adjusted the simultaneous translator and asked,””””Is that so?”” ” 

“””You see,”” Walker wiped the blood from the corner of his mouth, pointed to the hacksaw, and 

said,””no matter what you want to know from me, you won’t let me off, so … Why should I tell you?”” ” 

“””Motherf * cker …”” Zhao Yu cursed and pointed the gun at Walker, saying,””look, we might have 

some misunderstanding. I won’t kill you, I’m an honest man!”” ” 

“””So, I will only send you to the people you have imprisoned and let them deal with you … Do you 

understand?”” ” 

“””Hmm …”” Obviously, Walker could not understand. ” 

“””In other words, your choice now is to go there with one less leg or go there with your whole past. 

Isn’t it clearer this way?”” ” 

“””You … What do you want to know?”” Walker’s mouth twitched as he asked. ” 

“””After londee’s death, who inherited his business?”” Zhao Yu asked directly. ” 

“””Londee?”” Walker was surprised. He frowned and said,””look, is there some misunderstanding 

between us? Which londee are you talking about?”” ” 



“””Well, alright …”” ” 

“Zhao Yu grinned and picked up the hacksaw from the ground. He aimed it at Walker’s ankle, and the 

sharp saw made a cut on Walker’s ankle. ” 

“””No, no, no, no…”” Walker panicked.””I really don’t understand what you mean. If you want to ask me 

something, you should at least get it straight, right?”” Which londee? Which londee? Is it londee, the 

richest man in the world?”” ” 

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu stopped and asked,””””Yes, that’s londee!”” ” 

“””He … He was the richest man in the world. He has passed away. I heard that he was imprisoned for 

many years, right?”” Walker said a lot in one breath. ” 

Zhao Yu carefully observed his subtle expressions and didn’t see any flaws. 

“””After londee’s death, who inherited his business?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ” 

“””How … How would I know?”” Walker said,””it should be his son, right? ‘Or the president of londee 

company or something, but it has nothing to do with me…With me?’ ” 

“””Can you tell me why you’re asking me this?”” ” 

“””Those people you’re holding captive,”” Zhao Yu asked again,””who ordered you to do that?”” ” 

“””This …”” Walker hesitated for a moment, and actually said a common saying,””you take people’s 

money, but you help them get rid of trouble! Ah …”” ” 

“Before he could finish his sentence, Zhao Yu saw his ankle. ” 

“However, after he finished sawing, he found that his position was a little lower, so he changed his 

position and gestured near Walker’s knee. ” 

“””I’m telling you,”” Zhao Yu said.””If you continue to shout so loudly, I’ll knock out all your teeth first, 

then continue …”” ” 

“””It’s a malignant tumor, a malignant tumor!”” Walker groaned in pain and said,””I work for him!”” ” 

“””Malignant tumor?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””What does a tumor do?”” ” 

“””You … Can you not be like this?”” Walker’s eyes were bloodshot.””You can hide by my side and 

kidnap me here. You … You don’t know who’s the cancer?”” ” 

“””F * ck!”” Zhao Yu cursed, raised his elbow, and was about to hit her again. ” 

“””No, no, no, I’ll talk, I’ll talk …”” Walker said quickly.””The cancer is Bacchus, ivanbacchus. He’s the 

head of the Pan-Pacific weapons research and development company. Small companies like us have to 

listen to his orders and do illegal things …”” ” 

“””Weapons research and development company?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””You mean an arms dealer? 

What is his relationship with londee?”” ” 



“””It doesn’t matter!”” Walker said,””even if they are related, I don’t know! Maybe … Maybe … They 

have some kind of business relationship?”” ” 

Tsk tsk … 

“Zhao Yu pouted. He had thought that the malignant tumor might be the mysterious successor, but now 

it seemed like he was only the middle man. ” 

“Perhaps, this malignant tumor was just one of londee’s subordinates … ” 

“From this, it could be seen that although Walker was the boss of a logistics company, he was only a 

small character. He only used his company to help the higher-ups imprison the criminals and change 

their target. ” 

“””Have you ever heard of Yakshas?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ” 

“””Yaksha Yaksha!”” Because it was hard to pronounce, Walker repeated it with difficulty and then 

shook his head.””No, it sounds very regional …”” ” 

“””Alright then!”” Zhao Yu sighed slightly, then flicked his wrist and saw the bottom of the man’s knee. 

The man’s pants were immediately stained with blood. ” 

“””Ah …”” Walker was in excruciating pain. He explained loudly,””I’m not lying, I’m not lying. I really 

don’t know …”” ” 

“””The Yaksha is a mysterious assassination organization,”” Zhao Yu reminded her.””Do you have any 

impression of it?”” ” 

“””Assassination … Hmm …”” Walker said.””Is it an assassination for cancer? Yes, I’ve heard that there 

are many assassination organizations under cancer, but this is the first time I’ve heard of the Yaksha!”” ” 

“””Do you think the malignant tumor is boss? does he still have an online boss?”” ” 

“””No, I don’t know. This is top secret. How could a small fry like me know?”” Walker said in a clear 

voice,””we’ll do whatever they tell us to do!”” ” 

“””Then, do you know the identities of the people you’ve imprisoned?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ” 

“””Most of you know, right?”” Worried that Zhao Yu would hit him again, Walker did not dare to joke 

anymore. He quickly answered,””yes, in addition to helping them imprison the criminals, I am also 

responsible for helping them interrogate. The man in the white shirt you saw before was the head of the 

interrogation Department …”” ” 

“””Who sent Lee Bencheng to your ship?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ” 

“””Malignant tumor!”” Walker answered without hesitation. ” 

“””Where are the five agents locked up in your company?”” ” 

“””It’s also a malignant tumor!”” ” 

“””Why didn’t you lock the five agents on the ship?”” ” 



“””Only long-term prisoners will be on the ship,”” Walker replied.””Those five agents seem to be the 

chips of the cancer, and they will be released soon!”” ” 

Oh … 

Zhao Yu understood now. No wonder Walker and the man in the white shirt had to wear masks during 

the interrogation! 

It seemed that his guess was correct. This malignant tumor should also be under the command of the 

londee group. 

“From this, it could be seen just how big londee’s criminal empire was! ” 

“However, Zhao Yu’s gains were obviously not small. At least, he had found a crucial person. ” 

“Since Lee Bencheng and the five agents were all sent by the cancer, then … ” 

“””Where’s the cancer patient now?””Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””This …”” ” 

“At the crucial point, Walker finally hesitated. It was obvious that this question concerned his life and 

death. ” 

“””Alright then!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu moved the hacksaw to Walker’s knee, looking as if he was about to make another move. ” 

“””Wait!”” Walker hurriedly called out and said,””can … Can we discuss a condition? If it wasn’t for me, 

you definitely wouldn’t have been able to find the malignant tumor!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” “”What condition?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””I’ve never seen you before,”” Walker said.””I’ll tell you where the cancer cells are hiding, and you’ll 

let me go, okay?”” ” 

“””Alright!”” Zhao Yu nodded. ” 

“””I don’t believe it!”” Seeing Zhao Yu’s straightforward answer, Walker didn’t believe him. ” 

“””Is that so?”” Zhao Yu raised the hacksaw and said seriously,””actually, I don’t believe it either!”” ” 

“Then, Zhao Yu cut open Walker’s thigh! ” 

“””Ah … No, no, no, no, no…”” Walker gritted his teeth.””If you don’t agree, I can’t tell you even if I die. 

I’ll die no matter what. I just won’t tell you …”” ” 

“””You’re wrong,”” Zhao Yu said with a faint smile.””I won’t let you die. Cutting off your leg is just the 

beginning!”” ” 

“Then, Zhao Yu mercilessly sawed off the man’s thigh again. This time, he obviously used more force. In 

just a short while, the man’s flesh and blood were a mess. ” 



“””Ah …”” Walker couldn’t take it anymore. He quickly wailed,””I’ll tell you, I’ll tell you … The cancer … 

The cancer is in Paris …”” ” 

 

Chapter 2575: Chapter 2570-I want a lawyer 

 

“At 2:15 in the afternoon, an auction was being held at the good auction house in Shenshen city. ” 

On the display stand was a Qing Dynasty landscape painting. 

“”” 750000,”” the auctioneer said with the mallet in his hand.””Is there anyone else who wants to raise 

the bid? 750 thousand going once … Oh … 800 thousand … Any more?”” ” 

“On the auction seat, a man in a blue suit raised his sign and said,”””” 1 million!”” ” 

“””Okay, this bold gentleman bids one million. One million going once, one million going twice,”” the 

auctioneer shouted.””One million going thrice, sold!”” ” 

“With the sound of the mallet, the man in the blue suit successfully won the landscape painting. ” 

“The corners of his mouth curled up, revealing a slight smile. Then, he turned his attention to the next 

item. ” 

“However, at this moment, his assistant suddenly appeared beside him and whispered a few words in 

his ear. The man in the blue suit’s face darkened, and he was forced to leave. ” 

“After walking out of the auction hall, he went straight to the VIP lounge next door under the guidance 

of the assistant. ” 

“In the lounge, Miao Ying, cui Lizhu, Wu Xiumin, and a few other police detectives from Yunzhou were 

all in plain clothes. ” 

“””Why …”” The man in the blue suit sighed and said unhappily,””can’t you wait until the auction is 

over?”” ” 

“””Mr. Bao,”” Miao Ying said graciously.””There are two more items that have a starting price of less 

than 500000 Yuan. I don’t think you’ll be interested in them, right?”” ” 

“””This …”” The man called Mr. Bao was stunned for a moment, then he smiled and sat down on the 

sofa next to him.””Police officers, what can I do for you?”” ” 

“””Wow …”” He was surprised to see that Miao Ying, cui Lizhu, and Wu Xiumin were all policewomen. ” 

“””You’re Bao Yucheng,”” Miao Ying said.””Then, Bao Yicheng is …”” ” 

“””My cousin,”” the man replied,””he works at an airline company. Why … Are you here to find me 

because of my cousin?”” Is he alright?”” ” 

“””Mr. Bao,”” Miao Ying said.””We’re here for Zhang Qile’s case. We want to ask you something.”” ” 

“””Oh…Zhang Qile!”” Bao Yucheng said,””great painter, what a pity …”” ” 



“””We heard that,”” Miao Ying asked directly,””Zhang Qile once painted a painting of the red bathtub 

case, and you bought it. Is that true?”” ” 

“””Yes.”” Bao Yucheng nodded.””I’ve been talking about this for many years!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” “”What’s the reason for your interest?””Miao Ying asked. ” 

“””My taste?”” Bao Yucheng said,””I could tell that miss Zhang Qile was talented back then. ” 

“””Back then, I spent 200000 Yuan to buy a few of her paintings. In just a few years, these paintings are 

already worth tens of millions. Tell me, why don’t I talk about them with great relish?”” ” 

“””I want to know,”” Miao Ying asked,””is the red bathtub painting by Zhang Qile still in your hands? Can 

we take a look?”” ” 

“””Hmm … About that …”” Bao Yucheng thought for a moment and said,””the painting is at my house. 

You can go and see it at any time …”” ” 

“””But … Why do I suddenly feel that you’re not here with good intentions?”” ” 

“””Mr. Bao likes to use idioms,”” Miao Ying said.””Please don’t misunderstand. We just want to find out 

the truth. We hope you can cooperate with us!”” ” 

“””Of course, but this case …”” Bao Yucheng asked warily,””does it have anything to do with the 

painting?”” This …”” ” 

“””Don’t be nervous,”” Miao Ying said.””I just wanted to ask, how is your personal relationship with miss 

Zhang Qile?”” ” 

“””Ms. Zhang … Um …”” Bao Yucheng said.””Ever since I bought her painting a few years ago, she has 

contacted me many times through her connections. In general, we’re pretty close!”” ” 

“””We’ve had a few meals over the past few years. I’ve even been to her art exhibition and 

recommended her on the magazine. That’s all …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Miao Ying asked again,””did you know that miss Zhang Qile and your cousin Bao Yicheng 

have an ambiguous relationship?”” ” 

“””I know, I’ve heard a little about it. It’s probably just rumors!”” “”Yicheng has a wife,”” Bao Yucheng 

said.””I hope you can be merciful!”” ” 

“””During this time,”” Miao Ying asked again,””did you buy any of Zhang Qile’s paintings?”” ” 

“””No…”” Bao Yucheng replied with certainty.””Her subsequent paintings were too utilitarian. To be 

honest, I didn’t like her way of promoting herself! ” 

“””When an artist only cares about how to package himself and how to promote himself, he has already 

lost his artistic vitality!”” ” 

“””Then … Can I ask you a personal question?”” Miao Ying said,””seven years ago, Zhang Qile was just a 

student who had just graduated from the Academy of Fine Arts. Why did you spend so much money to 

buy all of her paintings?”” ” 



“””Haha, a lot of people have asked me that question.”” Bao Yucheng smiled and said,””if I said that 

there was no reason, I’m afraid many people wouldn’t believe me. But to be honest, there really was no 

reason. I just like him!”” ” 

“””I like it …”” Miao Ying stopped smiling and asked in a serious tone,””do you really like that red 

bathtub?”” ” 

“””You …”” Bao Yucheng felt Miao Ying’s piercing gaze and his expression changed.””What you just said 

might be misleading!”” He said. ” 

“Bao Yucheng’s assistant immediately asked,””””Mr. Bao, do you want to call your lawyer over?”” ” 

“””No,”” Bao Yucheng said, waving his hand.””I’ve never done anything wrong. Why would I call a 

lawyer?”” ” 

“””Police officer, you’re absolutely right. The reason why I bought Zhang Qile’s painting was because I 

liked this red bathtub. I think Zhang Qile’s painting is very good, and it has a strong sense of realism! ” 

“””You’ll understand when you see the painting,”” Bao Yucheng said.””There’s a sense of repressed 

beauty in the painting. It’s the perfect interpretation of Morgan art. You can even smell blood when you 

see the painting …”” ” 

“As he spoke, Bao Yucheng seemed to be lost in his thoughts and kept his eyes closed. ” 

“””As someone from Yunzhou, I naturally know about the red bathtub case,”” Bao Yucheng said.””It’s 

really rare for miss Zhang Qile to draw such a realistic effect. ” 

“””Moreover, from a moral standpoint, that painting definitely has room for appreciation. As long as it’s 

hyped up properly, it might be able to sell for a higher price in the future!”” ” 

“””Hehe, now that you’ve told me the truth …”” Cui Lizhu muttered.””Now that I’ve gotten what I 

wanted, once Zhang Qile dies, this painting will be sold for a sky-high price, right?”” ” 

“””This …”” Bao Yucheng’s eyes flew open, and his lips trembled as he said,””I … I didn’t mean that!”” I 

mean, no one in Yunzhou would dare to paint the bathtub red. So many people have died, it’s ominous! 

” 

“””Also, if the victim’s family found out about this, they would definitely protest. In that case, the 

painting would be quite valuable! I … I didn’t mention Zhang Qile’s death … This …”” ” 

“At that moment, Bao Yucheng finally realized that he had tripped himself up. He was naturally 

depressed and anxious. ” 

“””Mr. Bao,”” his assistant was even more anxious. He held the phone and said,””I think we should 

contact your lawyer as soon as possible!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2576: Chapter 2570-big fish eating small fish 

 



On a private yacht on the West Coast of the cahuluy. 

“The sky was already bright, and the sea was sparkling under the morning glow. The fresh sea breeze 

blew, making Zhao Yu, who was on the deck, feel refreshed. ” 

“””Mr. Badass!”” At this time, Tony, the skinny man, came to Zhao Yu with a cocktail.””Have a drink to 

relieve your fatigue!”” ” 

“Due to the side effects of the energy booster, Zhao Yu did feel a little tired. ” 

“So, he took the glass and finished the cocktail! ” 

“””I admire you very much. If I had someone like you, I wouldn’t have been taken away by the cancer!”” 

Tony stopped smiling and said seriously,””Mr. Badass, let me tell you something serious. This time, 

you’re going to Paris to get even with the cancer. Count me in! ” 

“””Not only can I help you get your IDs, but I also have a lot of connections in Paris. I can help you! 

Besides, I’m not completely helping you. I have an irreconcilable hatred with cancer!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu looked at Tony, but didn’t say anything. ” 

“””My sense of smell is very sensitive, right? That’s right, I’ve realized that this is the best opportunity to 

get rid of this tumor!”” Tony said with confidence,””if I don’t mess with him, I might still be caught and 

thrown into prison in the future! ” 

“””To be honest, if I hadn’t been lucky enough to meet you this time,”” Tony’s eyes were full of 

admiration,””I would have died without a doubt. As long as I tell them all the secrets I know, they would 

Never Let Me Go back!”” ” 

“””Awesome! I’m begging you, please take me with you. This time, I don’t care about anything anymore. 

Even if I have to sacrifice all my fortune, I’ll fight this cancer to the end!”” ” 

“””You … Have you heard of Yakshas?”” “”A mysterious assassination organization?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””Um … I think I’ve heard of it before, but I’ve never come into contact with it,”” Tony said.””In the 

industry, many people say that Yaksha is just a legend, and that it was made up by a Big Shot to brag 

about his strength!”” ” 

“””You …”” Zhao Yu stretched out his hand and asked,””do you have any good wine?”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Tony quickly said to his men,””bring me all the best wine. You bastards, can’t you see that 

he’s my Savior?”” ” 

“””Tony,”” Zhao Yu asked again,””how did you get caught and brought to that cargo ship? How much do 

you know about Walker?”” ” 

“””I knew a long time ago that the cancer cells didn’t like me. I snatched a few of his business deals, and 

there were a lot of conflicts,”” Tony said.””So, in fact, I’m still quite vigilant! ” 

“””But, there was one time when I was making a deal with the local people in Salvador. Before I could 

complete the deal, I fainted. When I woke up, I was already on the big ship! ” 



“””Walker is the Lackey of the cancer cells. When I saw him, I understood everything!”” Tony said,””he 

came to interrogate me directly, which means that I’ve been sentenced to death. So, I can only grit my 

teeth and hold on. I won’t say anything!”” ” 

“””Then … What do they want to know from you?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””If they want to know about my storage, network, profit chain, vault, password, and all the 

information about my business,”” Tony spread out his hands,””this way, they can take all my business! ” 

“””Before me, many people were played to death like this! ” 

“””There’s a saying in China,’big fish eat small fish’. In fact, it’s terrifying to think about it. This is 

probably the most primitive and barbaric way of survival!”” ” 

“At this moment, a waiter brought over a few bottles of expensive red wine. ” 

“””Tony,”” Zhao Yu picked up a bottle and said,””have you ever thought that there’s a boss on top of the 

cancer?”” ” 

“””Well …”” Tony frowned,””I’ve thought about it, but it’s still a long way from me! Now that you’re 

asking me, I’m really starting to feel something … ” 

“””Cancer doesn’t follow his principles. He has done so many brutal and inhumane things, but he still 

stands strong, so … His backer must be very powerful, right? ” 

“””Maybe it’s the big shots in the political world …”” ” 

“””Okay, I agree to work with you, but after we get to Paris, everything will be under my command!”” 

Zhao Yu said,””with Walker arrested, the cancer cells will definitely be on high alert. It’s best that we 

hide in the dark …”” ” 

“””I know,”” Tony’s eyes flashed with a hint of excitement.””I know this matter can’t be delayed. Once 

the tumor leaves Paris and returns to its nest, we won’t be able to touch him again! ” 

“””So, I’ve already booked a plane. As soon as the ship lands, we’ll go to France as fast as we can, but … 

Hehe, it’s on the other side of the earth. No matter how fast we go, we’ll need some time!”” ” 

“””It doesn’t matter,”” Zhao Yu said.””The cancer cells have a mission in Paris. Even if they realize the 

danger, they won’t leave easily!”” ” 

“””Oh? There’s a mission?”” Tony was surprised.””You know so much! ” 

“””But …”” Tony thought of something and asked,””that Walker, can you give him to me? It’s not free, 

name your price! ” 

“””I really want to know if there’s a technique that can cut off human flesh piece by piece without killing 

the person …”” ” 

“””No!”” Zhao Yu said,””do as I say. You can send him to my men. Don’t worry, we have the method you 

said!”” Back in our world, it’s called dismembering by a thousand cuts …”” ” 

“””Oh,”” Tony nodded.””Then I feel better! ” 



“””But,”” he said,””what about your crazy friend? Do you want to come with us?”” ” 

“””Well … I haven’t thought about it yet. We have to see how he’s recovering first …”” Zhao Yu suddenly 

remembered something and asked,””by the way, do you know who my friend is?”” ” 

“Tony shook his head. Just as he was about to ask, there was a commotion in the cabin. ” 

The two of them rushed into the cabin and saw that two of the waiters had already fallen unconscious 

on the ground. The other waiter had a fruit knife held to his throat and did not dare to make a sound … 

“””F * ck!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu went in to take a look and saw that the man holding the fruit knife was none other than the 

king of special agents, Lee Bencheng! ” 

Hualalalala … 

“As he moved, the chains on Lee Bencheng’s feet made a sound. ” 

“””It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu complained,””the chains haven’t been removed yet!”” ” 

“””It’s not easy!”” Tony explained,””this isn’t an iron chain, it’s a steel chain. It can’t be sawed. We can 

only find a locksmith to open the lock!”” ” 

“””Don’t move, Who are you?”” At this time, Lee Bencheng restrained the waiter as he asked Zhao Yu 

and Zhao Yu. ” 

“However, after he asked, he was stunned. His eyes widened and he asked in disbelief,””””Zhao Yu? 

Why are you here?”” ” 

F * cking ball ball … 

“Zhao Yu criticized li Bencheng in his heart, as it was really inappropriate for him to reveal his real name 

at this time. ” 

“However, li Bencheng reported his name, which meant that … He … He had already recovered? ” 

“””Don’t get so worked up, baby …”” Tony shrugged.””Can’t you tell? We saved you!”” ” 

“Lee Bencheng observed the environment in confusion, then let go of the waiter and asked Zhao 

Yu,””””I … Why am I here?!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2577: The legend of the Bao family 

 

In the Bao family’s mansion in shenxi. 

“””Sis Wu, this rich man is crazy. Don’t you think there’s something wrong with him?”” Cui Lizhu stood 

outside the door and asked,””he’s already in his 50s, and he’s not even married. Is there a problem with 

his sexual orientation?”” ” 



“””Don’t talk nonsense, okay …”” ” 

Wu Xiumin looked around the living room. Bao Yucheng was taking his assistant to the safe to retrieve 

the painting. 

“Because the vault was private property, Miao Ying and the others could not follow them, so they could 

only wait in the living room. ” 

“At that moment, Miao Ying was carefully observing Bao Yucheng’s living room, as if she was thinking 

about something. ” 

“””He said it himself,”” cui Lizhu said.””Zhang Qile died in the same way as the victim in the red bathtub, 

so the painting that she drew before she died was worth more than ten or twenty million! ” 

“””If this is widely publicized and then put up for auction, wouldn’t the price be sky-high?”” ” 

“””The point is …”” Wu Xiumin asked.””If that’s the case, why didn’t Bao Yucheng confess?”” Xiao Cui, 

we’ve checked Bao Yucheng’s financial status. Even 100 million or 200 million is nothing to him, let alone 

10 or 20 million! ” 

“””I don’t think he’d kill someone just to earn some money!”” ” 

“””Oh … That’s true, but …”” Cui Lizhu frowned.””This person is so neurotic, I always feel like he has a 

ghost in his heart! ” 

“””Say, why don’t we apply for a search warrant and investigate him?”” ” 

“””It’s not time yet,”” Wu Xiumin said, shaking her head.””We haven’t checked his alibi yet, so we can’t 

apply for a search warrant so blindly. ” 

“””Besides,”” Wu Xiumin said,””from the call records, Bao Yucheng and Zhang Qile haven’t been in 

contact for a long time …”” ” 

“While they were talking, there was movement in the living room. ” 

“””Oh, I’m sorry, I’m sorry …”” Bao Yucheng walked out of the vault, looking ashamed. He explained,””I 

actually forgot that Ms. Zhang Qile’s painting was not in the vault. It might … Might be in the garage …”” 

” 

“After that, he strode out and passed by cui Lizhu and Wu Xiumin. ” 

“””It can’t be?”” Cui Lizhu pouted and said,””you put it in the garage? You said before that those 

paintings could be worth tens of millions …”” ” 

“””Oh, yes.”” Bao Yucheng wiped his sweat and said,””I forgot. Art pieces worth tens of millions should 

have been kept in the vault, but I’ve forgotten about these paintings … ” 

“””But don’t worry, the garage is locked. The painting is definitely there. Wait a moment, wait a moment 

…”” ” 

“””I think …”” Miao Ying walked out of the living room and said,””we should go with you! You have too 

many pieces of art, we can help you look for them. Don’t waste your precious time!”” ” 



“””Oh, sure, sure …”” Bao Yucheng nodded and gestured to the garage. ” 

“””Um … There’s something that I haven’t had time to tell you in detail …”” Bao Yucheng said to Miao 

Ying as they walked to the garage.””I think you’ll find out later that the Bao family has some connections 

with the red bathtub case.”” ” 

“””That’s why I was so interested in miss Zhang Qile’s painting!”” ” 

“””What?”” Miao Ying was taken aback.””Why didn’t you say so before? What’s your relationship with 

the red bathtub?”” ” 

“””Forty years ago, the second victim of the red bathtub case, miss qu fali, was my grandfather’s lover,”” 

Bao Yucheng said.””I was only a teenager back then, and I met her once …”” ” 

“””What?”” Miao Ying was even more surprised.””One of the victims of the red bathtub case is related 

to your family?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Bao Yucheng said.””After my grandmother passed away, my grandfather couldn’t stand the 

loneliness, so he found a lover. It was miss qu fali. He wanted to remarry, but he didn’t expect her to be 

killed by that foreigner …”” ” 

“””There’s actually … Such a relationship?”” Miao Ying stopped in her tracks. She seemed to have 

thought of something and asked,””so, you know about the second victim?”” ” 

“””Of course,”” Bao Yucheng said.””Qu fali is very beautiful, and there are rumors that she’s of mixed 

blood. ” 

“””But, her family background was really bad. She was a famous social butterfly in Yunzhou, so … My 

grandfather’s proposal was opposed by the whole family … ” 

“””However, my grandfather was very determined to marry her into the Bao family. For this, he turned 

the family upside down and almost moved out …”” ” 

“””It was at that time that something happened to qu fali. Otherwise, she would have been my step-

grandmother!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Miao Ying narrowed her eyes and said,””so, you bought that painting …”” ” 

“””Hmm …”” Bao Yucheng gulped and hesitated at the garage door for a few seconds. He then smiled 

and said,””actually … It’s been forty years. It’s nothing much now that I’ve told you … ” 

“””Have you watched the movie ‘legend of Sicily’?”” Bao Yucheng said,””there are many times when I 

have the illusion that I’m the main character in a movie …”” ” 

“””The legend of Sicily …”” Cui Lizhu bit her lip and pondered.””What does it mean? I don’t 

understand.”” ” 

“Cui Lizhu looked at Miao Ying. Miao Ying couldn’t understand it either, so she waited for Bao Yucheng 

to explain. ” 

“””So …”” Only Wu Xiumin had watched the movie, so she asked Bao Yucheng,””did you secretly watch 

qu fali?”” ” 



“””Haha …”” Bao Yucheng blushed and nodded.””Qu fali is more open-minded. When she was taking a 

bath, she opened the window on purpose, and my room is facing my grandfather’s bathroom …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Cui Lizhu suddenly realized and asked,””does your grandfather have a bathtub in his 

bathroom?”” ” 

“Bao Yucheng did not comment. He mumbled,””””Well, now I look more like a suspect, don’t I?”” ” 

“””It seems like …”” Cui Lizhu whispered into Wu Xiumin’s ear,””there’s nothing wrong with this 

diamond bachelor’s sexual orientation …”” ” 

“””Is that so?”” Wu Xiumin laughed and said,””then, do you have a chance to marry into a rich family? 

Do you need me to act as a matchmaker for you?”” ” 

“””Don’t mess around,”” cui Lizhu said with a smile.””I don’t like greasy uncles!”” Besides, I’m not short 

of money, so why don’t I find a pretty boy?”” ” 

“””Mr. Bao,”” Miao Ying said seriously,””you don’t have to worry. We’ll investigate the case. If it has 

nothing to do with you, you don’t have to worry!”” ” 

“””Thanks.”” Bao Yucheng smiled bitterly and pointed at the garage.””Come in and take a look. You’ll 

see the painting soon!”” ” 

“With that, Bao Yucheng led everyone into the garage, which was actually a high-end warehouse behind 

it. ” 

The warehouse was also locked with a password and had an alarm system. 

“Soon, Bao Yucheng opened the warehouse and led everyone in. ” 

“This time, cui Lizhu and the others also had an eye-opener. The warehouse was filled with art pieces, 

and there was almost no empty space. ” 

“According to Bao Yucheng himself, he would only place items that were worth more than ten million in 

the safe. ” 

“But even so, the value of the items in the warehouse was immeasurable! ” 

“To be honest, Miao Ying was the daughter of a rich man. She had seen many rich people, but this was 

the first time she had seen a rich man with such a huge amount of art. ” 

“””Hmm … I haven’t been here in a long time … Let me think …”” Bao Yucheng recalled and pointed 

deep into the warehouse.””It should be somewhere further in, under a Mayan wood carving …”” ” 

“As he spoke, he took the lead and walked deeper into the cave. As he walked, he said to Miao Ying, ” 

“””By the way, officer, there’s one more thing that I forgot to tell you.”” He carefully looked through the 

many pieces of art and said,””this miss Zhang Qile, she’s … She’s …”” ” 

“””That one?”” “”Which one?”” Miao Ying asked. ” 



“””Ever since I bought her painting,”” Bao Yucheng said,””she has taken a fancy to me. She has 

expressed her goodwill to me many times. She even promised me that she would only be my mistress, 

even if she didn’t want to marry me …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Miao Ying pondered Bao Yucheng’s words. What he said was within her expectations. ” 

“Zhang Qile was more utilitarian, so how could he not take the initiative to attack a super-rich man like 

Bao Yucheng? ” 

Miao Ying was about to ask Bao Yucheng if he had given in. 

“At that moment, Bao Yucheng pointed at a wooden carving and said,””””I found it. Look, Zhang Qile’s 

paintings are all here …”” ” 

 

Chapter 2578: Chapter 2573-ending before it even started 

 

A small private jet was flying through the thick clouds. 

“””The next stop is Saipan,”” Tony, who was dressed in a white suit, said with a bottle of cocktail in his 

hand.””From there, we will take a special plane to Paris! ” 

“””I’ve already contacted them. When we arrive in Paris, someone will welcome us … They will provide 

us with all the equipment we need for the operation …”” ” 

“””Old Li,”” Zhao Yu said to li Bencheng, who was fiddling with his anklet,””you should have some 

connections in Saipan, right? Don’t come with us, it’s more important to reunite with your son, you 

know? Your son takes after me, and he’s very good at shooting!”” ” 

“””No!”” Lee Bencheng said firmly and coldly,””I will go wherever you go! I’ll listen to your commands 

from now on …”” ” 

“””Don’t mess around,”” Zhao Yu said, waving his hand.””I know I saved you and adopted your son, but I 

don’t want you to repay me! I, Zhao Yu, am an upright, selfless, and kind man!”” ” 

“””I can help you get rid of them, once and for all!”” Lee Bencheng gritted his teeth and said,””you 

know, they are a huge group. Londee’s death has already proved that it is useless to only pull down the 

people at the top of the pyramid! ” 

“””We can only solve the problem by breaking their Foundation!”” ” 

“””Speaking of this …”” Zhao Yu glanced at Tony. At this point, there was nothing to hide, so he asked 

directly,””how did you survive?”” ” 

“””Do you know who will be londee’s successor?”” ” 

“Regretfully, Lee Bencheng shook his head and said,””””At that time, I was trapped inside. I wanted to 

shoot myself, but something exploded. When I opened my eyes again, I was already imprisoned on the 

ship!”” ” 



“””You know that’s a ship?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Lee Bencheng said,””I also know that it’s Hawaii. I also know that Walker. On the surface, he’s 

the owner of a logistics company, but he’s actually a double agent. He once worked for the FBI, so … I 

always thought that the people who caught me were not private … ” 

“””But now it seems like Walker, cancer, and Yaksha are all working for the londee group! ” 

“””I’m also very curious. Who will be the successor?”” ” 

“””I heard …”” Zhao Yu said.””Almost all of londee’s family members died in that attack, which means 

that the successor should have nothing to do with londee?”” ” 

“””Right!”” Lee Bencheng nodded.””That’s impossible. It’s someone from londee company. I don’t think 

they would find someone who’s so famous to be their top leader!”” ” 

“””Wow,”” Tony was dumbfounded.””I thought that cancer was the biggest villain in the world, but I 

didn’t expect him to be just a worker. This is too scary, too scary …”” ” 

“Crack, Lee Bencheng finally opened his leg iron. ” 

“””Amazing,”” Tony said, giving him a thumbs up.””It seems that you’re quite capable too …”” ” 

“””Tony,”” Lee Bencheng lifted the chain and asked jokingly,””don’t you recognize me?”” ” 

“””What’s wrong?”” Tony looked at Lee Bencheng seriously,””should we know each other?”” ” 

“””You were both locked up in the same place.”” Zhao Yu waved his hand.””Have you never seen each 

other before?”” ” 

“””I didn ‘t?”” Tony replied,””this is not an ordinary prison. There’s no release time! This boss, do you 

really know me?”” ” 

“””Hehe,”” Lee Bencheng laughed lightly,””I think it’s best if we don’t talk about the past, or else, I will 

kill you!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Tony reacted quickly.””Then let’s not talk about it, let’s not talk about it … Haha …”” ” 

“””Let’s reintroduce ourselves!”” Zhao Yu saw that there was no one around, so he introduced himself 

to Tony,””this is Lee Bencheng from Korea. My name is Zhao Yu!”” ” 

“””Oh … Oh … I’m Tony!”” Tony quickly shook hands with the two of them, then said to Zhao Yu,””to be 

honest, I still think that the name ‘awesome’ is quite good!”” ” 

“Li Bencheng understood what Zhao Yu meant, and immediately glanced at Zhao Yu. ” 

“””Tony,”” Zhao Yu said,””our introduction ends here. I hope you don’t remember our names in the 

future. If you really want to remember, awesome is a good name!”” ” 

“””Don’t worry, I’m a professional!”” Tony said,””since you know me so well, I won’t go into detail! ” 

“””I only have one goal, and that is to eliminate the cancer and return what he owes me! ” 



“He took a sip of his cocktail and said,””well … Why don’t we add another purpose?”” As long as I get rid 

of the cancer, I’ll be the boss. In the future, you can come to me to do business! ” 

“””How about … One more,”” he raised his hand and said nervously,””the three of us can be considered 

friends, right? In the future, we’ll take care of each other and share any information and resources. We’ll 

get rich together if there’s any benefit, okay?”” ” 

“””Alright, I can have this!”” Zhao Yu agreed readily, then changed the subject.””But then again, it’s not 

that easy to get rid of a tumor! ” 

“””Walker’s finished. He’s definitely prepared!”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Tony said solemnly.””Although Walker gave us the unknown, the tumor might have been 

replaced. This time, we don’t know if we can find him!”” ” 

“””Paris …”” Lee Bencheng looked at Zhao Yu,””do you want to go and find that woman?”” ” 

“Li Bencheng’s meaning couldn’t be any more obvious. That woman was Juliet, the senior who threw 

the spear! ” 

“””En!”” Zhao Yu nodded.””Actually, I’ve already contacted them! Don’t worry, this time, we’ll definitely 

find the tumor. But, listen up, the tumor must be alive. I still have to find out who the successor is 

through him!”” ” 

“””Alright!”” Tony’s confidence increased. ” 

“””Oh yeah,”” Zhao Yu said to Tony,””you can go out for a while. There are some things we need to talk 

about in private!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Tony quickly took his cocktail and walked out. ” 

“””I remember …”” Lee Bencheng massaged his temple and asked,””I saw the helicopter explode. What 

happened?”” ” 

“The plane was sent by Tony to save us, but the pilot was a fool and hit the crane …”” ” 

“Just like that, Zhao Yu told him what had happened, but there was only one part that Lee Bencheng did 

not understand. He did not know how Zhao Yu unlocked the other three chains. ” 

“Then, Zhao Yu told him about the current situation, such as the chief’s murder, Xi Mengna’s arrest, and 

so on. ” 

“””I’ve checked,”” Zhao Yu said.””The vault at the airport belongs to a European criminal group. They 

are either the enemies of the longdi group, or they are a subordinate of the longdi group. ” 

“””Amerolaia might be trying to destroy the vault to avenge the chief, or she might just be a scapegoat. 

It’s all londee’s men’s doing!”” ” 

“””The cancer is in Paris.”” Lee Bencheng nodded.””So, if we catch the cancer, we can also save the 

Middle Eastern woman?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Zhao Yu said.””So, this trip to Paris is very important. We must plan it well!”” ” 



“””Well …”” Lee Bencheng said,””I think that the malignant tumor must be heavily guarded. We can only 

choose to outwit it and can’t attack it by force …”” ” 

“””No, no, no… Don’t attack, don’t attack …”” Suddenly, Tony came into the room with a laptop and said 

to the two of them,””you guys should just watch the news! The tumor is already dead …”” ” 

 

Chapter 2579: Chapter 2574-prototype 

 

In the Special Investigation Group office of the Yunzhou police station. 

“””Sister Miao,”” Zeng ke reported,””the laboratory team is currently testing Zhang Qile’s paintings, and 

the police have also invited painting experts to test if the paintings are Zhang Qile’s authentic works!””” 

“””Mm …””” 

“Miao Ying nodded, but her eyes were fixed on the big screen. The big screen was playing Zhang Qile’s 

Red bathtub.” 

“Although it couldn’t be said to be 100% similar, Zhang Qile’s painting was still very similar to the crime 

scene of the red bathtub case.” 

“However, the dead woman in the picture was different from the real victim in the red bathtub.” 

“Back then, the red bathtub case had a total of four victims. From this, it could be seen that Zhang Qile’s 

drawing did not point to any of the victims.” 

The woman in the painting was probably Zhang Qile’s own imagination. 

“At the moment, Wu Xiumin was holding the black-and-white photo of the red bathtub case and 

comparing it with the oil painting.” 

“””It can be seen,”” Wu Xiumin said.””There are some differences in the details, but from the 

composition and the characters, they are very similar to the crime scene!””” 

“””So …”” Cui Lizhu frowned.””We can’t be completely sure, but Zhang Qile must have seen the crime 

scene of the red bathtub case?””” 

“””Xiao Cui, didn’t I remind you before?”” Wu Xiumin said,””Zhang Qile’s age is not right. She couldn’t 

have seen the crime scene with her own eyes!””” 

“””Well …”” Cui Lizhu said.””That means there are only two possibilities. One is that Zhang Qile made it 

up out of thin air, and this is just a coincidence!” 

“””The other one is a photo of the crime scene that Zhang Qile saw. “”Back then, the police officer who 

was in charge of taking the photos was called Zhang Shuai,”” cui Lizhu said.””But Zhang Shuai and Zhang 

Qile had no relationship …””” 

“””Sister Miao, I’ve checked before,”” Zeng ke said.””Among Zhang Qile’s male friends, there is only one 

chief of the traffic police Bureau. The others have no relationship with the police.” 



“””And the traffic police wouldn’t have seen the photos …””” 

“””Speaking of photos …”” Captain Shao quickly explained,””we have checked the evidence room. 

Because the red bathtub case has been closed, the case file has been in the archive room, and no one 

has touched it!” 

“””However, the archives is considered an open space for the public. Any Criminal Police or archivist in 

the key case investigation Unit can come into contact with it, so I’m afraid it’s impossible to find out who 

leaked the photos …””” 

“””Mm …”” Miao Ying nodded, then looked at Zhang Qile’s painting carefully.” 

“””Team leader Miao, there’s one more thing,”” Captain Shao reported.””We have investigated Bao 

Yucheng. On the day of the crime, he was not in Guangzhou, but in Xiangjiang to attend an Art Salon. He 

has a very clear alibi!” 

“””Also, Bao Yucheng is quite a celebrity in Guangzhou. I’ve checked his background. He’s clean!”” 

Captain Shao said,””although he is in contact with Zhang Qile, I don’t think he is lying. They don’t have a 

deeper relationship.””” 

“””Yes,”” Zeng ke said.””I checked the transaction records between Zhang Qile and Bao Yucheng. If 

there is an ambiguous relationship between them, we should be able to find out!””” 

“””That’s true,”” cui Lizhu said, pouting.””If Zhang Qile really got Bao Yucheng, then she wouldn’t have 

to waste her time and effort on her gallery!””” 

“””Besides, she wouldn’t have broken shoes with Bao Yicheng …” 

“””So, it seems that Bao Yucheng is not a suspect, right?””” 

“””The painting …”” Miao Ying sighed and said,””Bao Yucheng took it out of the garage. You all saw that 

when he took it out, there was a thick layer of dust on the painting. This means that although Bao 

Yucheng liked the painting, he wasn’t obsessed with it. He didn’t even put it in his safe!””” 

“””So … Tsk, tsk …””” 

“””Bao Yicheng and Bao Yicheng are fine,”” cui Lizhu pouted and sighed.””So … The case has reached a 

deadlock?””” 

“””We … Don’t have any other way to continue the investigation?””” 

“””To be honest, this is the first time I’ve encountered this kind of thing,”” Captain Shao said with a 

frown.””Whether it was the crime scene or the place where the victim was kidnapped, there were so 

many surveillance cameras, but nothing was captured!” 

“””I really can’t understand this!””” 

“At this time, Zeng ke put down the phone and reported to Miao Ying,””Miao Ying, the forensics 

department just called. Through the identification of the experts, they have confirmed that the red 

bathtub painting is Zhang Qile’s authentic work. She was the one who painted it!””” 



“””Oh … That’s strange!”” Miao Ying furrowed her brows.””Zhang Qile, how did you draw it?”” Her 

family had nothing to do with the red bathtub case, so why … Would she draw such a painting …””” 

“At this time, Wu Xiumin seemed to have seen something, so she pointed to the police photo and said 

to Miao Ying,””look carefully. There is a dark area here. According to the record, the dark area was 

caused by the melting of a white candle.””” 

“””Look at Zhang Qile’s drawing.”” She pointed at the big screen.””Look at the same position, there …””” 

“””Ah?”” Miao Ying’s eyes widened. What appeared on the painting was a white candle that was 

burning.” 

“””The two are very close!”” Wu Xiumin said,””team leader Miao, Zhang Qile’s painting is very likely to 

have a prototype!””” 

“As soon as he said that, everyone in the hall was shocked!” 

“In fact, he even had a creepy feeling!” 

“””The ages don’t match …”” Cui Lizhu said doubtfully.””Then … Zhang Qile must have seen the photos 

of the crime!”” We … Should we search her place?””” 

“””But …”” Wu Xiumin said.””The position of the candles is correct, and the pieces of charcoal on the 

ground are also much more accurate, but … Tsk tsk …””” 

“””But what?”” Seeing Wu Xiumin in such a difficult position, everyone was even more curious.” 

“””The bathtub is different!”” Wu Xiumin finally got to the point.””I’ve compared all four bathtubs from 

that year, and they were obviously different from the bathtubs in the painting. The height, style, and 

even color were different …””” 

“””Oh … Yeah …”” Cui Lizhu was puzzled.””If it was drawn according to the photos of the crime scene, 

then the bathtub should be the same, and the victim … Um … Um …””” 

“After cui Lizhu said that, the crowd suddenly fell into an even more depressing silence, because 

everyone thought of the same thing at the same time, and it was an extremely terrifying thing!” 

“Finally, after more than ten seconds, cui Lizhu also thought of the same thing. She was so scared that 

her hair stood on end, and she felt a chill down her spine.” 

“””Oh my God …”” Cui Lizhu swallowed her saliva and looked at everyone in surprise.””You … You mean 

…””” 

“””The red bathtub case isn’t over at all, is it?” 

“””After Peter was caught and the red bathtub case was closed, someone … Someone committed the 

red bathtub case again, but … But after the murder, it was never discovered by the outside world!” 

“””And then …”” Cui Lizhu pointed at the big screen and said,””Zhang Qile was an insider, or she secretly 

saw it. She … She drew it, and that was why she was killed!””” 

“After cui Lizhu said that, everyone got even more goosebumps.” 



“Miao Ying stared at the painting and said,””if your deduction is correct, the woman in the painting 

might not be a fictional character.””” 

 

Chapter 2580: Chapter 2575-a trap? 

 

“Dagole airport, Paris. ” 

It was 1 am. 

The rain … 

“””Why isn’t he here yet?”” Outside the bus stop, in a secluded corner, Tony looked anxiously at the cars 

on the road.””I’ve already told them!”” ” 

“As he spoke, he took out his phone and wanted to make a call. ” 

“However, as soon as he picked up the phone, he saw a black Chevrolet in the distance. The car had two 

flashing lights. It was obviously the car Tony was waiting for. ” 

“””Hey, I’m here, I’m here …”” Tony raised his phone, trying to attract the other person’s attention. ” 

Lee Bencheng didn’t think much about it and was about to go out with Tony. 

“However, at that moment, Zhao Yu grabbed the two of them and pulled them into the darkness. ” 

“””Hello …”” Tony was surprised.””What’s wrong?”” They’re here to pick us up!”” ” 

“””No!”” “”There’s something wrong with that car!”” Zhao Yu said. ” 

“””What?”” Tony was confused.””How is that possible? How do you know there’s a problem?”” ” 

“””You don’t need to care!”” “”I don’t care if your friend is reliable or not,”” Zhao Yu said.””He’s not 

reliable anymore!”” ” 

“””No… No way?”” Tony did not believe him.””These people are all my people. How is it possible …”” ” 

“””Don’t forget,”” Zhao Yu said,””you have been imprisoned for a few months. Under their torture, did 

you confess anything?”” ” 

“””I … I don’t think so?”” Tony thought for a moment.””I … I’m tight-lipped, I know I’ll die if I tell them 

…”” ” 

“””Indeed … Something’s not right …”” Lee Bencheng observed the surroundings in the dark and said 

alertly,””someone is paying attention to the car that picked you up …”” ” 

“Following Lee Bencheng’s instructions, everyone looked at the exit and saw the Chevrolet with its 

double flashing lights parked at the entrance, waiting for Tony and the others to arrive. ” 

“Around the car, there were many other cars that had come to pick them up. Among these cars, there 

were indeed some suspicious situations. ” 



There were a few cars with their windows closed. It seemed like the people in the cars were observing 

something … 

“””Sh * t …”” Tony finally realized that something was wrong and immediately cursed angrily,””these 

guys, they actually betrayed me …”” ” 

“””Things might be more complicated than you think …”” Zhao Yu observed the suspicious vehicles and 

said,””those people might be the local police!”” ” 

“””What? “”You …”” Tony looked at Zhao Yu in surprise.””Are you a fortune teller? Or … A great 

detective? How did you know?”” ” 

I won’t tell you that I detected it with an invisible detector! 

“Actually, when they had just left the airport, Zhao Yu had already noticed something suspicious. ” 

“Through his enhanced invisible detector, he found that there were many people with guns outside the 

exit. ” 

“The detector found the model of the pistol. Zhao Yu searched through the invisible browser and quickly 

found that these were the guns of the local police. So, these people were most likely the local police. ” 

“But the strange thing was that after these people saw Zhao Yu and the other two appear, they didn’t 

take any action. Zhao Yu guessed that these people probably had another mission. ” 

“Then, the car that Tony had mentioned arrived. Zhao Yu quickly determined that the police were 

watching the car. ” 

“Zhao Yu then understood that the other party was concerned about who had gotten into the car. It was 

possible that it was not Tony who had been exposed, but Tony’s men. ” 

“Therefore, they must not get into the car! ” 

“At this moment, the rain was getting heavier. There was a roof at the exit, so the three of them 

couldn’t get wet, but they could see the heavy rain outside the roof. ” 

“””Zhao Yu …”” Lee Bencheng looked around cautiously, then said to Zhao Yu,””how about … We 

contact that woman?”” ” 

The woman that Lee Bencheng was talking about was Juliet. 

“””No!”” However, Zhao Yu said firmly,””although Juliet told me the news, I don’t trust her!”” ” 

“It turned out that, while Zhao Yu was still solving the case in Kunyang, Juliet had called him. ” 

“It was Juliet who had told Zhao Yu that five of their agents had been captured by their successors, and 

that they were going to exchange their agents for Simone! ” 

“At the same time, she told Zhao Yu that amerolaha had been arrested in Paris. She also told Zhao Yu 

that amerolaha’s arrest was related to the successor. This was obviously a trap, and she told Zhao Yu not 

to come! ” 

“If he were to come, he would definitely fall into their trap! ” 



“Zhao Yu had heard about this, so he decided to solve the problem alone. ” 

“Because of this, Zhao Yu knew that the trip to Paris was imperative! ” 

“Even if there was no news of the cancer, he would still come to Paris in the end. ” 

“Saving amilora was secondary. The most important thing was that Zhao Yu wanted to take this 

opportunity to find out the identity of the successor, so that he could take the initiative. ” 

“However, his plan seemed to have met with an accident. As soon as their plane took off, they received 

the news that the tumor had died. ” 

“According to the news, the hotel where cancer cells were staying had exploded, and the cancer cells 

had been buried in the sea of fire … ” 

“””Zhao Yu,”” in the dark, li Bencheng said,””if that’s the case, then I can only use my connections!”” ” 

“””No!”” Zhao Yu said,””it doesn’t matter who we are. It’s already so late. Let’s find a place to sleep 

first! ” 

“””Paris is the capital of romance. This is my first time here,”” Zhao Yu said seriously.””Are there any fun 

places here?”” ” 

“””…”” Lee Bencheng and Tony looked at each other. ” 

“””I’m just joking,”” Zhao Yu said.””Tonight, we’ll stay at the airport Hotel. It’s dark under the lights! 

We’ll talk about everything tomorrow …”” ” 

“””You …”” Tony exclaimed,””you’re really not taking the normal path! However, if you want to have 

fun, I can get you a truckload of them because I’m also into this …”” ” 

…… 

“Half an hour later, in a hotel room in the airport. ” 

“Tony said gloomily while drinking,””””I’ve lost all my face. I was still thinking about how to get revenge! 

I didn’t expect that I would be the only one left! ” 

“””Brother, I’m afraid I can’t help you. It seems like we can only find out whether the tumor is dead or 

not before we talk about other things … ” 

“””Is this poison tumor dead or not?”” He took a sip of wine and muttered to himself,””it can’t be a 

trick, right? Why did he have to die now? ” 

“””Is it because he wanted to deceive us and know that we are going to take revenge on him, so he 

pretended to be dead to numb us? awesome, oh no, Zhao Yu …”” Tony asked.””Can you tell me what 

kind of hatred you have with the cancer?”” ” 

“””You’re not that close to that Korean, is he reliable?”” As he said that, he looked around the 

room.””He’s been out for a long time. Can he not sell us out again?”” ” 

“””Hehe …”” Zhao Yu laughed coldly, then grabbed the bottle of wine from Tony’s hand and took a big 

gulp from it. He then said,””don’t worry, li is definitely a trustworthy and capable guy!”” ” 



“””Is that so?”” Tony grinned.””If I had the ability, how could I have been caught? Moreover, when he 

was on the ship, he was crazy and strange … ” 

“””On the plane, he was so quiet, and he even said those big words … Seriously …”” ” 

Crack … 

“Just as they were talking, the door opened. ” 

“Li Bencheng, who was wearing a trench coat, appeared at the door. He locked the door, then turned 

around and said to Zhao Yu and Zhao Yu,”” ” 

“””I’ve already investigated clearly. According to the confirmed channels, the cancer ivanbacchus was 

really killed by the explosion! He definitely didn’t fake his death …”” ” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


